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OUTDOORWORLD STORE, PAWPRINT STORE, 
PIGPIG STORE, PINELLIA OUTDOOR STORE, 
RESPECT STORE,  
ROMANTIC ALL HOUSE STORE, 
SHOP5236009 STORE, SNUGLAN STORE, 
TO KEEP FIT STORE, TOPSELL STORE,  
WENY STORE, ZJBEAUTY WORLD STORE,  
ZX QIANDUODUO STORE,  
BRILLIANTLY-ILLUMINATED, FLOWERSBUD, 
GIFT_SELECT, HOME-GARDEN-US,  
HOMME-FASHION501, JEWELLERY.GARDEN, 
PQUD064JXSAF-2, and 
TECHNOLOGY-ONSALE, 
 
 Defendants. 
 

 
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 

 
 

Gorge Design Group, LLC (“Gorge Design”),  a Washington corporation, and Kirby 

Edely (“Erdely”), an individual (collectively, Gorge Design and Erdely are hereinafter referred to 

as “Plaintiffs”), hereby sue Defendants, the Individuals, Partnerships, and Unincorporated 

Associations identified in the Caption and which are set forth in Schedule “A” hereto 

(collectively “Defendants”).  Defendants have offered for sale, sold, and distributed knock-off 

and infringing versions of Plaintiffs’ Ultimate Ground Anchor ground anchor product which 

closely mimic the appearance of Plaintiffs’ genuine product within this district and throughout 

the United States by operating e-commerce stores established at least via the wish.com, 

aliexpress.com, and eBay.com.com Internet marketplace using their respective Store Names and 

Seller Names set forth on Schedule “A” hereto (collectively, the “Seller IDs”)(“Infringing 

Product(s)).  As set forth below, Defendants are promoting, selling, offering for sale and 

distributing their Infringing Products, thus (i) unfairly competing by using Plaintiffs’ 

photographs, videos, artwork, creative text and product instructions while marketing their knock-
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off products in a willful attempt to pass off their knock-off products as genuine versions of 

Plaintiffs’ Products; and (ii) infringing at least one of the claims of Plaintiffs’ registered U.S. 

Patent. In support of their claims, Plaintiffs allege as follows:  

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. In 2005, David J. Brown, invented the Orange Screw ground anchor (the “Ultimate 

Ground Anchor”) and Kirby Erdely, David J. Brown’s son-in-law, is the owner of the patent 

related thereto; Gorge Design Group, LLC and Kirby Erdely are the owners of all the intellectual 

property related thereto. They are a family-owned business and the named Plaintiffs in this 

lawsuit.  

2. Erdely developed his father-in law’s invention and brought it to market, and now, with 

Gorge Design, sell the unique and revolutionary product under the common law trademark 

Ultimate Ground Anchor (“Plaintiffs’ Mark”) that is the most effective ground anchor ever made 

(“Plaintiffs’ Product”). The Plaintiffs’ Product is made of 100% recycled materials and 

manufactured in the U.S.A. The Plaintiffs’ Product will secure pets; anchor RV awnings; hold 

tarps over boats, ATVs and firewood; as well as ensure tents and sunshades stay put. Plaintiffs 

identified the need for this product and created the market for this product.  

3. By August of 2015, a crowdfunding campaign was launched on kickstarter.com.  In 

less than one month, the campaign was fully funded and at the end of the campaign, it was 214% 

funded from 641 backers in nearly 20 countries. The current version of Plaintiffs’ Product is sold 

through the orangescrew.com website, and the amazon.com and eBay Internet marketplaces by 

Gorge Design Group, LLC d/b/a Orange Screw; and various retail stores across the United 

States.  
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4. Defendants’ sale, distribution, and advertising of the Infringing Product are highly 

likely to cause consumers to believe that Defendants are offering genuine versions of Plaintiffs’ 

Products when in fact they are not.  To illustrate, below are several examples which vividly show 

that the Infringing Product itself and the manner in which it is marketed is designed to confuse 

and mislead consumers into believing that they are purchasing Plaintiffs’ Product or that the 

Infringing Product is otherwise approved by or sourced from Plaintiffs: 

Plaintiff’s Product 

 

Defendant anticipate’s Listing 
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Plaintiff’s Product 

 

Defendant uyuanludbi’s Listing 

 

Plaintiff’s Product 

 

  Defendant City spray Store’s Listing 

 

 

5. Defendants’ actions have resulted in actual confusion in the marketplace between 

Defendants’ Infringing Product and the genuine version of Plaintiffs’ Products. Numerous 

purchasers of Defendants’ Infringing Product have contacted Plaintiffs to complain about the 

performance of the Infringing Product believing same to be a genuine product.  Examples of 

such complaints include “Thought I was ordering from you and I have been orange screwed.”  

Such complaints and negative comments are likely not just made directly to Plaintiffs, but are 

also posted by buyers of the Infringing Products on various websites and social media sites for 

all the world to see.  
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6. Defendants’ Infringing Products are substantially inferior to the genuine product.  As 

poorly designed and manufactured products, Defendants’ Infringing Products create serious risk 

of harm to animals that may break or pull out the inferior ground stake and run away from their 

intended safe ground. Likewise, the inferior products may fail allowing expensive items such as 

canoes, kayaks, and the like to escape safe mooring and be damaged or lost. Finally, the failure 

of the inferior ground stake may result in tents or tarps coming undone thus exposing users or 

items to sun or inclement weather, and the damage caused by such.  The Infringing Products 

threaten to destroy the reputation of high quality that Plaintiffs’ Products have earned. 

7. Plaintiffs are the owners of various published photographs, videos, artwork, creative 

text and product instructions appearing on kickstarter.com and orangescrew.com. (Plaintiffs’ 

Works), which are shown in Complaint Exhibit 1 and 2. Additionally, Plaintiffs have taken 

numerous steps to protect Plaintiffs’ Product.  For instance, Plaintiff Kirby Erdely is the owner 

of U.S. Patent No. 7309198 for “Re-useable threaded tie downs” (“Plaintiffs’ Patent”) 

(describing Plaintiffs’ Product and its use). A copy of the assignment record and the issued 

patent is attached as Complaint Exhibit 3. 

8. On information and belief, Defendants’ sale of Infringing Products gives rise to a 

plausible expectation that discovery will reveal that Defendants’ actions all arise from the same 

transaction, occurrence, or series of transactions.  Specifically, on information and belief, 

Defendants are actively participating in a conspiracy to distribute and sell Infringing Products. 

For example, Defendants, on information and belief, are working together to manufacture, 

arrange the manufacture of and/or sell and otherwise distribute the Infringing Products.  

Moreover, the Infringing Products share similar characteristics including, for example, colors, 

shapes, and sizes.  
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9.   Plaintiffs therefore bring this action for federal unfair competition in violation of 

Section 43(a) of the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended; patent infringement; common law 

unfair competition; common law trademark infringement, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), 35 

U.S.C. § 271 and The All Writs Act, 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a). 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

10.   This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 

1121 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1332, and 1338.  This Court has supplemental jurisdiction pursuant 

to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 over Plaintiffs’ state law claims because those claims are so related to the 

federal claims that they form part of the same case or controversy.  

11.   This Court may exercise personal jurisdiction over a non-resident of the State in 

which the Court sits to the extent authorized by the state's laws.  Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(e).  

Pennsylvania authorizes personal jurisdiction over each Defendant pursuant to 42 Pa. Cons. Stat. 

§ 5322 (a) which provides in pertinent part: “A tribunal of this Commonwealth may exercise 

personal jurisdiction over a person ... as to a cause of action or other matter arising from such 

person: (1) Transacting any business in this Commonwealth.  Without excluding other acts 

which may constitute transacting business for the purpose of this paragraph: (ii) The doing of a 

single act in this Commonwealth for the purpose of thereby realizing pecuniary benefit ... (3) 

Causing harm or tortious injury by an act or omission in this Commonwealth. (4) Causing harm 

or tortious injury by an act or omission outside this Commonwealth ... (10) Committing any 

violation within the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth of any statute, home rule charter, local 

ordinance or resolution, or rule or regulation promulgated thereunder by any government unit or 

of any order of court or other government unit.”  In the alternative, Federal Rule of Civil 

Procedure 4(k) confers personal jurisdiction over the Defendants because, upon information and 
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belief, Defendants regularly conduct, transact and/or solicit business in Pennsylvania and in this 

judicial district, and/or derive substantial revenue from their business transactions in 

Pennsylvania and in this judicial district and/or otherwise avail themselves of the privileges and 

protections of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania such that this Court's assertion of 

jurisdiction over Defendants does not offend traditional notions of fair play and due process, 

and/or Defendants’ illegal counterfeiting and infringing actions caused injury to Plaintiffs in 

Pennsylvania and in this judicial district such that Defendants should reasonably expect such 

actions to have consequences in Pennsylvania and in this judicial district, for example: 

a. Upon information and belief, at all times relevant hereto, Defendants were 

and/or are systematically directing and/or targeting their business activities at consumers 

in the United States, including Pennsylvania, through on-line platforms with Merchant 

Storefronts (as defined infra), via on-line marketplace websites, such as wish.com, 

aliexpress.com, and eBay.com, under the Seller IDs, as well as any and all as yet 

undiscovered accounts with Merchant Storefronts held by or associated with Defendants, 

their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and all persons in active concert or 

participation with any of them (“User Accounts”), through which consumers in the 

United States, including Pennsylvania, can view the one or more of Defendants’ 

Merchant Storefronts that each Defendant operates, uses to communicate with 

Defendants regarding their listings for Infringing Products and to place orders for, receive 

invoices for and purchase Infringing Products for delivery in the U.S., including 

Pennsylvania, as a means for establishing regular business with the U.S., including 

Pennsylvania. 
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b. Upon information and belief, certain Defendants are sophisticated sellers, each 

operating one or more commercial businesses using their respective User Accounts 

through which Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and all 

persons in active concert of participation with any of them, operate storefronts to 

manufacture, import, export, advertise, market, promote, distribute, offer for sale and/or 

otherwise deal in products, including the Infringing Products, which are held by or 

associated with Defendants, their respective officers, employees, agents, servants and all 

persons in active concert or participation with any of them (“Merchant Storefront(s)”) in 

wholesale quantities at significantly below-market prices to consumers worldwide, 

including to those in the U.S., and specifically Pennsylvania. 

c. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ Merchant Storefronts reflect multiple 

sales to consumers all over the world, including repeat sales to consumers in the U.S. and 

into this judicial district.  

d. Upon information and belief, all Defendants accept payment in U.S. Dollars 

and offer shipping to the U.S., including to Pennsylvania. 

e. Upon information and belief, at all times relevant, Defendants have transacted 

business with consumers located in the U.S., including Pennsylvania, for the sale and 

shipment Infringing Products. 

f. Upon information and belief, Defendants are employing and benefiting from 

substantially similar, paid advertising and marketing and advertising strategies in order to 

make their Merchant Storefronts selling illegal goods appear more relevant and attractive 

to search result software across an array of search words, including but not limited to 

“ULTIMATE GROUND ANCHOR”.  By their actions, Defendants are causing 
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concurrent and indivisible harm to Plaintiffs and the consuming public by (i) depriving 

Plaintiffs of their right to fairly compete for space within the various on-line marketplace 

search results and reducing the visibility of the Plaintiffs’ genuine Ultimate Ground 

Anchor on various on-line marketplaces and/or diluting and driving down the retail 

market price for the  (ii) causing an overall degradation of the value of the goodwill 

associated with Plaintiffs’ marks and goods; and (iii) increasing Plaintiffs’ overall cost to 

market its goods and educate consumers about its brand and products. 

g. Upon information and belief, Defendants have cooperated, communicated their 

plans with one another, shared information, and coordinated their efforts, all in order to 

create an illegal marketplace operating in parallel to the legitimate marketplace of 

Plaintiffs’ and the legally authorized resellers of Plaintiffs’ genuine goods. 

h. Upon information and belief, Defendants are concurrently targeting their 

counterfeiting and infringing activities toward consumers and causing harm in Allegheny 

County, Pennsylvania. 

i. Upon information and belief, Defendants likely reside and/or operate in foreign 

jurisdictions with lax trademark and patent enforcement systems and are cooperating by 

creating an illegal stream of infringing and counterfeit goods. 

j. Upon information and belief, Defendants are aware of Plaintiffs’ Product, and 

are aware that their illegal infringing actions alleged herein are likely to cause injury to 

Plaintiffs in the United States, in Pennsylvania and in this judicial district specifically, as 

Plaintiffs conducts substantial business in Pennsylvania.  
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k. Plaintiffs are suffering irreparable and indivisible injury and suffered 

substantial damages as a result of Defendants’ unauthorized and wrongful sale of 

counterfeit and infringing goods.  

12.  Venue is proper, inter alia, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1400(a) 

and (b) because, for example: 

a.  Upon information and belief, Defendants conduct, transact, and/or solicit business 

in this judicial district. 

b.  Upon information and belief, Defendants or their agent(s) may be found in this 

district because personal jurisdiction is proper in this district. 

c.  Upon information and belief, this is a judicial district in which a substantial part of 

the events or omissions giving rise to the infringement claims occurred, or a substantial part 

of the property that is the subject of the action is situated. 

d.  Defendants not resident in the United States may be sued in this judicial district 

because personal jurisdiction is proper in this district. 

THE PLAINTIFFS 

13.   Gorge Design Group, LLC (“Gorge Design”) is a limited liability company 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Washington, having its principal place of 

business at 205 West Humboldt Street, Bingen, Washington, 98605. Kirby Erdely is an 

individual who resides in the state of Washington and has a mailing address of 675 Ne Vine 

Street, White Salmon, Washington, 98672-8750. Erdely is the founder of and a governor for 

Gorge Design, and the owner of the intellectual property relating thereto.   
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14.  The recent explosion of counterfeiting and infringement over the Internet, including 

through online marketplace platforms, has created an environment that requires brand owners, 

such as Plaintiffs, to expend significant time and money across a wide spectrum of efforts in 

order to protect both consumers and Plaintiffs from the ill effects of confusion and the erosion of 

the goodwill associated with Plaintiffs’ brand. 

THE DEFENDANTS 

15.   The Defendants are individuals and/or business entities of unknown makeup, each of 

whom, upon information and belief, either reside or operate in foreign jurisdictions, or 

redistribute products from the same or similar sources in those locations. Defendants have the 

capacity to be sued pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 17(b).  Defendants target their 

business activities toward consumers throughout the United States, including within this district, 

and conduct pervasive business through the operation of, at least, one fully interactive 

commercial Internet based e-commerce store via, at least, the Internet based online marketplaces 

wish.com, aliexpress.com, and eBay.com under the Seller IDs.  

16.   Upon information and belief, the Defendants use aliases in conjunction with the 

operation of their businesses as set forth in Schedule “A” hereto.  

16.   Defendants are the past and present controlling forces behind the sale of products 

bearing and/or using infringements of Plaintiffs’ photographs, common law trademark, and 

patent as described herein using at least the Seller IDs.  

17.   Upon information and belief, Defendants directly engage in unfair competition with 

Plaintiffs and their authorized resellers by advertising, offering for sale and selling goods bearing 

and/or using infringements of Plaintiffs’ patent, common law trademark, and photographs to 



- 13- 

consumers within the United States and this district through several fully interactive, commercial 

Internet websites and Internet based e-commerce stores operating under, at least, the storefronts, 

the Seller IDs, and any additional domain names, websites and corresponding website URLs or 

seller identifications and store URL aliases not yet known to Plaintiffs.  Defendants have 

purposefully directed some portion of their illegal activities towards consumers in the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania through the advertisement, offer to sell, sale, and/or shipment of 

Infringing Products into the Commonwealth.  

18.   Defendants have registered, established or purchased, and maintained the on-line 

marketplace website storefronts and Seller IDs.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have 

engaged in fraudulent conduct with respect to the registration of the storefronts and Seller IDs by 

providing false and/or misleading information to the Internet based e-commerce platforms where 

they offer for sale and/or sell, during the registration or maintenance process related to their 

respective Seller ID.  Upon information and belief, Defendants have anonymously registered and 

maintained some of the Seller IDs for the sole purpose of engaging in illegal infringing activities.  

19.   Upon information and belief, Defendants will continue to register or acquire new 

seller identification aliases for the purpose of selling and offering for sale goods bearing and/or 

using confusingly similar imitations of Plaintiffs’ trade dress and trademark and infringing 

Plaintiffs’ federally registered copyright unless preliminarily and permanently enjoined.  

20.   Defendants’ Internet-based businesses amount to nothing more than illegal 

operations established and operated in order to infringe the intellectual property rights of 

Plaintiffs.  

21.   Defendants’ business names, i.e., the Seller IDs, associated payment accounts, and 

any other alias seller identification names used in connection with the sale of infringing goods 
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bearing and/or using Plaintiffs’ respective trade dress, trademark, and images are essential 

components of Defendants’ online activities and are the means by which Defendants further their 

infringement scheme and cause harm to Plaintiffs.  Moreover, Defendants are using Plaintiffs’ 

trademark to drive Internet consumer traffic to their e-commerce stores operating under the 

Seller IDs, thereby creating and increasing the value of the Seller IDs and decreasing the size and 

value of Plaintiffs’ legitimate consumer marketplace at Plaintiffs’ expense.  

COMMON FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

Plaintiffs and Their Ultimate Ground Anchor 

22. In 2005, David J. Brown, invented the Orange Screw ground anchor (the “Ultimate 

Ground Anchor”) and Kirby Erdely, David J. Brown’s son-in-law, is the owner of the patent 

related thereto; together, Gorge Design Group, LLC and Kirby Erdely own all the intellectual 

property related thereto. They are a family-owned business and the named Plaintiffs in this 

lawsuit 

23. Erdely brought his father-in law’s invention to market, and now, with Gorge Design, 

sell the unique and revolutionary product under the common law trademark ULTIMATE 

GROUND ANCHOR (“Plaintiffs’ Mark”) that is the most effective ground anchor ever made 

(“Plaintiffs’ Product”).  The Plaintiffs’ Product is made of 100% recycled materials and 

manufactured in the U.S.A.  The Plaintiffs’ Product will secure pets; anchor RV awnings; hold 

tarps over boats, ATVs and firewood; as well as ensure tents and sunshades stay put.  Kirby 

Erdely identified the need for this product and created the market for this product. 

24. Genuine goods bearing the Plaintiffs’ Mark are widely legitimately advertised and 

promoted by Plaintiffs, their authorized distributors, and unrelated third parties via the Internet.  
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Over the past several years, visibility on the Internet, particularly via Internet search engines 

such as Google, Yahoo!, and Bing has become increasing important to Plaintiffs’ overall 

marketing.  Thus, Plaintiffs and their authorized distributors expend significant monetary 

resources on Internet marketing, including search engine optimization (“SEO”) strategies.  Those 

strategies allow Plaintiffs and their authorized retailers to fairly and legitimately educate 

consumers about the value associated with Plaintiffs’ brand and the goods sold thereunder.  

Similarly, Defendants’ individual seller stores are indexed on search engines and compete 

directly with Plaintiffs for space in the search results.   

Defendants’ Wrongful and Infringing Conduct 

25.   Upon information and belief, Defendants are, through at least the Internet based e-

commerce stores operating under the Seller IDs, promoting, selling, offering for sale and 

distributing goods bearing and/or using confusingly similar imitations of Plaintiffs’ Mark, using 

Plaintiffs’ Works while marketing Infringing Products in a willful attempt to pass off their 

knock-off products as genuine versions of Plaintiffs Products; and infringed upon Plaintiffs’ 

patent.   

26.   Upon information and belief, Defendants’ Infringing Products are of a quality 

substantially and materially different than that of Plaintiffs’ genuine goods.  Defendants, upon 

information and belief, are actively using, promoting and otherwise advertising, distributing, 

selling, and/or offering for sale substantial quantities of their Infringing Products with the 

knowledge and intent that such goods will be mistaken for the genuine high quality goods 

offered for sale by Plaintiffs despite Defendants’ knowledge that they are without authority to 

use the Plaintiffs’ Mark, Plaintiffs’ Works and Plaintiff’s Patent.  The net effect of Defendants’ 

actions will cause confusion of consumers, at the time of initial interest, sale, and in the post-sale 



- 16- 

setting, who will believe Defendants’ Infringing Products are genuine goods originating from, 

associated with, and approved by Plaintiffs. 

27.   Defendants advertise their Infringing Products for sale to the consuming public via 

Internet based e-commerce stores on, at least, one Internet marketplace using at least the Seller 

IDs.  In so advertising these goods, Defendants improperly and unlawfully use the Plaintiffs’  

Mark, Plaintiffs’ Works, and/or the Plaintiffs’ Patent without Plaintiffs’ permission.  

28.   As part of their overall infringement and counterfeiting scheme, Defendants are, 

upon information and belief, concurrently employing and benefitting from substantially similar, 

advertising and marketing strategies based, in large measure, upon an illegal use of 

infringements of the Plaintiffs’ Mark, Plaintiffs’ Works, and Plaintiffs’ Patent.  Specifically, 

Defendants are using infringements of Plaintiffs’ rights in order to make their e-commerce stores 

selling illegal goods appear more relevant and attractive to consumers online.  By their actions, 

Defendants are contributing to the creation and maintenance of an illegal marketplace operating 

in parallel to the legitimate marketplace for Plaintiffs’ genuine goods.  Defendants are causing, 

individual, concurrent and indivisible harm to Plaintiffs and the consuming public by (i) 

depriving Plaintiffs and other third parties of their right to fairly compete for space within search 

engine results and reducing the visibility of Plaintiffs’ genuine goods on the World Wide Web, 

(ii) causing an overall degradation of the value of the goodwill associated with the Plaintiffs’ 

rights, and (iii) increasing Plaintiffs’ overall cost to market its goods and educate consumers 

about its brand via the Internet.  

29.   Upon information and belief, Defendants are concurrently targeting their infringing 

activities toward consumers and causing harm within this district and elsewhere throughout the 
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United States. As a result, Defendants are defrauding Plaintiffs and the consuming public for 

Defendants’ own benefit.  

30.   Plaintiffs confirmed that Defendants were and/or are still currently offering for sale 

and/or selling Infringing Products for sale to the consuming public via Internet based e-

commerce stores on, at least, one Internet marketplace using at least the Seller IDs and that 

Defendants provide shipping and/or have actually shipped Infringing Products to customers 

located within this judicial district. 

31.   There is no question that the Infringing Products themselves and the manner in 

which they are marketed is designed to confuse and mislead consumers into believing that they 

are purchasing Plaintiffs’ Product or that the Infringing Products are otherwise approved by or 

sourced from Plaintiffs, thereby trading on the goodwill and reputation of Plaintiffs by engaging 

in the unauthorized use of at least one of the Plaintiffs’ Mark, Plaintiffs’ Works, and Plaintiffs’ 

Patent. 

32.   Upon information and belief, at all times relevant hereto, Defendants in this action 

had full knowledge of Plaintiffs’ ownership of the Plaintiffs’ Mark, Plaintiffs’ Works, and 

Plaintiffs’ Patent, including their exclusive right to use and license such intellectual property and 

the goodwill associated therewith.  

33.   Defendants’ use of the Plaintiffs’ Mark, Plaintiffs’ Works, and Plaintiffs’ Patent, 

including the promotion and advertisement, reproduction, distribution, sale, and offering for sale 

of their Infringing Products, is without Plaintiffs’ consent or authorization.  

34.   Defendants are engaging in the above-described illegal infringing activities 

knowingly and intentionally or with reckless disregard or willful blindness to Plaintiffs’ rights 
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for the purpose of trading on Plaintiffs’ goodwill and reputation.  If Defendants’ intentional 

infringing activities are not preliminarily and permanently enjoined by this Court, Plaintiffs and 

the consuming public will continue to be harmed.  

35.   Defendants’ above identified infringing activities are likely to cause confusion, 

deception, and mistake in the minds of consumers before, during, and after the time of purchase.  

Moreover, Defendants’ wrongful conduct is likely to create a false impression and deceive 

customers, the public, and the trade into believing there is a connection or association between 

Plaintiffs’ genuine goods and Defendants’ Infringing Products, which there is not.    

36.   Upon information and belief, Defendants’ payment and financial accounts are being 

used by Defendants to accept, receive, and deposit profits from Defendants’ infringing and 

unfairly competitive activities connected to their Seller IDs and any other alias e-commerce 

stores, photo albums, seller identification names, domain names, or websites being used and/or 

controlled by them.   

37.   Further, upon information and belief, Defendants are likely to transfer or secret their 

assets to avoid payment of any monetary judgment awarded to Plaintiffs.  

38.   Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law.  

39.   Plaintiffs are suffering irreparable injury and have suffered substantial damages as a 

result of Defendants’ unauthorized and wrongful use of the Plaintiffs’ Mark, Plaintiffs’ Workds, 

and Plaintiffs’ Patent.  If Defendants’ infringing and unfairly competitive activities are not 

preliminarily and permanently enjoined by this Court, Plaintiffs and the consuming public will 

continue to be harmed.  
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40.   The harm and damages sustained by Plaintiffs have been directly and proximately 

caused by Defendants’ wrongful reproduction, use, advertisement, promotion, offers to sell, and 

sale of their Infringing Products.  

COUNT I – FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)) 

41.   Plaintiffs hereby adopt and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding 

paragraphs as if set forth herein. 

42.   Upon information and belief, Defendants’ Infringing Products bearing, offered for 

sale, and sold using copies of at least one of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works have been 

widely advertised and offered for sale throughout the United States via at least one fully 

interactive Internet marketplace.   

43.   Defendants’ Infringing Products bearing, offered for sale, and sold using copies of at 

least one of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works are virtually identical in appearance to 

Plaintiffs’ genuine goods.  Defendants’ Infringing Products, however, are different and likely 

inferior in quality.  Accordingly, Defendants’ activities are likely to cause confusion in the trade 

and among the general public as to at least the origin or sponsorship of their Infringing Products.   

44.   Defendants, upon information and belief, have used in connection with their 

advertisement, offer for sale, and sale of their Infringing Products, false designations of origin 

and false descriptions and representations, including words or other symbols and trade dress, 

which tend to falsely describe or represent such goods and have caused such goods to enter into 

with full knowledge of the falsity of such designations of origin and such descriptions and 

representations, all to Plaintiffs’ detriment.   
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45.   Defendants have authorized infringing uses of at least one of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and 

Plaintiffs’ Works in Defendants’ advertisement and promotion of their Infringing Products.  

Defendants have misrepresented to members of the consuming public that the Infringing 

Products being advertised and sold by them are genuine, non-infringing goods.   

46.   Additionally, Defendants are using infringements of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and 

Plaintiffs’ Works in order to unfairly compete with Plaintiffs and others for space within search 

engine organic results, thereby jointly depriving Plaintiffs of a valuable marketing and 

educational tool which would otherwise be available to Plaintiffs and reducing the visibility of 

Plaintiffs’ genuine goods on the World Wide Web.   

47.   Defendants’ above-described actions are in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham 

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).   

48.   Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law, and have sustained indivisible injury and 

damage caused by Defendants’ concurrent conduct.  Absent an entry of an injunction by this 

Court, Defendants will continue to wrongfully reap profits and Plaintiffs will continue to suffer 

irreparable injury to its goodwill and business reputation, as well as monetary damages.   

49.   Based on Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiffs are entitled to injunctive relief, 

Plaintiffs’ actual damages and Defendants’ profits in an amount to be proven at trial, enhanced 

discretionary damages for willful infringement, and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.  

COUNT II – PATENT INFRINGEMENT (35 U.S.C. § 271(a)) 

50.   Plaintiff hereby adopts and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding 

paragraphs as if set forth herein. 
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51.   Plaintiff is the owner of U.S. Patent No. 7,309,198 B1 (“the ‘198 patent”), issued 

December 18, 2007, for “REUSABLE THREADED TIE DOWN” and which covers Plaintiffs’ 

Product. A true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit 3.   

52.   Defendants have infringed and continue to infringe the ‘198 patent either directly or 

indirectly through acts of contributory infringement or inducement in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 

271, by making, using, selling, importing and/or offering to sell infringing products, namely the 

ground anchors that are nearly identical to Plaintiffs’ Product.   

53.   Defendants’ infringement, contributory infringement and/or inducement to infringe 

has injured Plaintiff and it, therefore, is entitled to recover damages adequate to compensate it 

for such infringement, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty.   

54.   Defendants’ infringement, contributory infringement and/or inducement to infringe 

has been willful and deliberate because Defendants have notice of or knew of the ‘198 patent and 

have nonetheless injured and will continue to injure Plaintiff, unless and until this Court enters 

an injunction, which prohibits further infringement and specifically enjoins further manufacture, 

use, sale, importation and/or offer for sale of products or services that come within the scope of 

the ‘198 patent.   

55.   Based on Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief as 

well as monetary damages and other remedies as provided by the Patent Act, including damages 

that Plaintiff has sustained and will sustain as a result of Defendants’ illegal and infringing 

actions as alleged herein, enhanced discretionary damages and reasonable attorneys’ fees and 

costs. 
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COUNT III - COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION 

56.   Plaintiffs hereby adopt and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding 

paragraphs as if set forth herein.  

57.   This is an action against Defendants based on their promotion, advertisement, 

distribution, sale, and/or offering for sale of goods bearing and/or using marks that are virtually 

identical, both visually and phonetically, to one or more of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ 

Works in violation of Pennsylvania’s common law of unfair competition.  

58.   Specifically, Defendants are promoting and otherwise advertising, selling, offering 

for sale, and distributing goods bearing and/or using infringements of one or more of the 

Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works.  Defendants are also using infringements of one or more 

of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’Works to unfairly compete with Plaintiffs and others on 

Internet marketplaces, for space in search results across an array of search terms, and visibility 

on the World Wide Web.  

59.   Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause and actually are causing 

confusion, mistake, and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming 

public as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ products by their use of one or more of the 

Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works.  

60.   Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and are suffering irreparable injury and 

damages as a result of Defendants’ actions.  

61.   As a result of Defendants’ actions alleged herein, Plaintiffs are entitled to injunctive 

relief, an order granting Plaintiffs’ damages and Defendants’ profits stemming from their 

infringing activities, and exemplary or punitive damages for Defendants’ intentional misconduct. 
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COUNT V - COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT 

62.   Plaintiffs hereby adopt and re-allege the allegations set forth in the preceding 

paragraphs as if set forth herein.  

63.   This is an action for common law trademark infringement against Defendants based 

on their promotion, advertisement, offering for sale, and sale of their Infringing Products bearing 

and/or using at least one of the Plaintiffs’ Mark.  Plaintiffs are the exclusive licensee and owner 

of all common law rights in and to the Plaintiffs’ Mark.   

64.   Specifically, Defendants, upon information and belief, are manufacturing, promoting 

and otherwise advertising, distributing, offering for sale, and selling goods bearing and/or using 

infringements of the Plaintiffs’ Mark.  

65.   Defendants’ infringing activities are likely to cause and actually are causing 

confusion, mistake and deception among members of the trade and the general consuming public 

as to the origin and quality of Defendants’ Products bearing and/or using the Plaintiffs’ Mark.  

66.   Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and is suffering damages and irreparable 

injury as a result of Defendants’ actions.  

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs demands judgment on all Counts of this Complaint and an 

award of equitable relief and monetary relief against Defendants as follows:  

a. Entry of temporary, preliminary and permanent injunctions pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 

1116, 35 U.S.C. § 283, and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65 enjoining Defendants, their 

agents, representatives, servants, employees, and all those acting in concert or participation 

therewith, from manufacturing or causing to be manufactured, importing, advertising or 
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promoting, distributing, selling or offering to sell their Infringing Products; from infringing, or 

diluting the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works; from using the Plaintiffs’ Mark and 

Plaintiffs’ Works, or any mark similar thereto, in connection with the sale of any unauthorized 

goods; from using any logo, trade name or trademark or trade dress that may be calculated to 

falsely advertise the services or goods of Defendants as being sponsored by, authorized by, 

endorsed by, or in any way associated with Plaintiffs; from falsely representing themselves as 

being connected with Plaintiffs, through sponsorship or association, or engaging in any act that is 

likely to falsely cause members of the trade and/or of the purchasing public to believe any goods 

or services of Defendants are in any way endorsed by, approved by, and/or associated with 

Plaintiffs; from using any reproduction, counterfeit, infringement, copy, or colorable imitation of 

the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works or substantially similar copy of the Plaintiffs’ Works 

in connection with the publicity, promotion, sale, or advertising of any goods sold by 

Defendants; from affixing, applying, annexing or using in connection with the sale of any goods, 

a false description or representation, including words or other symbols tending to falsely describe 

or represent Defendants’ goods as being those of Plaintiffs, or in any way endorsed by Plaintiffs 

and from offering such goods in commerce; from engaging in search engine optimization 

strategies using colorable imitations of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works; from further 

infringement, or use of a substantially similar copy of the Plaintiffs’ Works; and from otherwise 

unfairly competing with Plaintiffs.  

c. Entry of an Order that, upon Plaintiffs’ request, any Internet marketplace website 

operators and/or administrators that are provided with notice of the injunction, including but not 

limited to the online marketplaces hosted by wish.com, aliexpress.com, and eBay.com, identify 

any e-mail address known to be associated with Defendants’ respective Seller ID, and cease 
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facilitating access to any or all e-commerce stores through which Defendants engage in the 

promotion, offering for sale, and/or sale of goods bearing and/or using counterfeits and/or 

infringements of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works, and/or a substantially similar copy of 

the Plaintiffs’ Works. 

d. Entry of an Order that, upon Plaintiffs’ request, any Internet marketplace website 

operators and/or administrators who are provided with notice of the injunction, including but not 

limited to online marketplaces hosted by wish.com, aliexpress.com, and eBay.com, permanently 

remove any and all listings and associated images of goods bearing and/or using counterfeits 

and/or infringements of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works, or substantially similar copies 

of the Plaintiffs’Works via the e-commerce stores operating under the Seller IDs, including any 

and all listings and images of goods bearing and/or using counterfeits and/or infringements of the 

Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’ Works, and/or a substantially similar copy of the Plaintiffs’ 

Works linked to the same seller or linked to any other alias seller identification name being used 

and/or controlled by Defendants to promote, offer for sale and/or sell goods bearing and/or using 

counterfeits and/or infringements of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’Works, and/or 

substantially similar copy of the Plaintiffs’Works.  

e. Entry of an Order that, upon Plaintiffs’ request, any Internet marketplace website 

operators and/or administrators who are provided with notice of the injunction, including but not 

limited to online marketplaces hosted wish.com, aliexpress.com, and eBay.com, immediately 

cease fulfillment of and sequester all goods of each Defendant or other Seller under a Seller ID 

bearing and/or using one or more of the Plaintiffs’ Mark and Plaintiffs’Works, and/or a 

substantially similar copy of the Plaintiffs’Works in its inventory, possession, custody, or 

control, and surrender those goods to Plaintiffs.  
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f. Entry of an order requiring Defendants to account to and pay Plaintiffs for all profits 

and damages resulting from Defendants’ infringing and unfairly competitive activities and that 

the award to Plaintiffs be trebled, as provided for under 15 U.S.C. §1117.  

g. Entry of an award pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117 (a) and (b) of Plaintiffs’ costs and 

reasonable attorneys’ fees and investigative fees associated with bringing this action.  

h. Entry an order awarding Plaintiff damages adequate to compensate for the 

infringement of its patent, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the 

invention by the Defendants, together with interest and costs as fixed by the Court pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 284 and that the award be trebled as provided for under 35 U.S.C. §284. 

i.  Entry of an Order finding that this case is exceptional and an award to Plaintiff of its 

attorney fees and costs as provided by for under 35 U.S.C. § 285. 

j. Entry of an Order that, upon Plaintiffs’ request, any financial institutions, payment 

processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms, including but 

not limited to, Alibaba.com US LLC d/b/a Aliexpress.com, Alipay US Inc. d/b/a Alipay.com, 

Ebay, Inc. d/b/a EBay.com, PayPal, Inc., Wish.com, and Context Logic, Inc., and their related 

companies and affiliates, identify and restrain all funds, up to and including the total amount of 

judgment, in all financial accounts and/or sub-accounts used in connection with the Seller IDs or 

other domain names, alias seller identification names, or e-commerce store names or store URLs 

used by Defendants presently or in the future, as well as any other related accounts of the same 

customer(s) and any other accounts which transfer funds into the same financial institution 

account(s), to be surrendered to Plaintiffs in partial satisfaction of the monetary judgment entered 

herein. 
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k. Entry of an award of pre-judgment interest on the judgment amount.  

l. Entry of an order for any further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.  

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

Plaintiffs respectfully demand a trial by jury on all claims. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

November 7, 2019 /s/ Stanley D. Ference III  
Stanley D. Ference III 
Pa. ID No. 59899 
courts@ferencelaw.com 
 
Brian Samuel Malkin 
Pa. ID No. 70448 
bmalkin@ferencelaw.com 
 
FERENCE & ASSOCIATES LLC 
409 Broad Street 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15143 
(412) 741-8400 - Telephone 
(412) 741-9292 - Facsimile 

 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs 
      Gorge Design Group, LLC, and Kirby Erdely    



Schedule “A” 

Defendants With Store Name and Seller ID 
Defendant 

No. 
Defendant/Store Name Seller ID 

1 accessmall 58646d05dec9f84caa86e023 

2 anticipate 5911303d4cb67623d7bc4cdb 

3 chanzon 594e136cabea91780b592536 

4 cherry women shop 582bd5b396db2604d0408093 

5 cindydress 5922cbb7f4a3d44d77d19e18 

6 corolissally 595d91c5b8bc5d54d0957d0a 

7 crystalshining 58c695ec3f49637fe80cffbf 

8 daisyyshop 58dba57e3af68752ad25314b 

9 DlawnPxansy 5b1931257752c84b77602de9 

10 eternallystores 58edc33abef1c35ed33698d0 

11 fujiayanli 5b066676c721a914acf89cfc 

12 goodsbuyhere 5a249f7a3c3aa252eb5c984e 

13 happydeer 592e352f6fffc76b617d55ce 

14 HFDS2017 58bd18c881cd4b5269dcb22b 

15 Hicherry 56f8d9fe796b2f589b96a387 

16 hongmei store 58ba65193cee5052a6754733 

17 HQhuangL 58be263c7089df52945ec75a 

18 JOLL 5d502e7a1527547edbad504d 

19 LXUTHER MXARLOWE 5b17e9ee7b94e120fd0b7e86 

20 minsdeal 5a421f4c87c25b70c1122d9d 
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Defendant 

No. 
Defendant/Store Name Seller ID 

21 miongxianhghaoegf 5af3fad87824ca4f7a395aed 

22 MYDC 589ac0cf396f39509689b133 

23 purpledoo 59df4d1615da07122388aac0 

24 quemeige 5b30511d337afb6439eb5ed6 

25 REDLIU 5b91d07e6c62af49fb12f823 

26 renxinstore 5a5d9e017276532645020439 

27 sandlasho 59f9785f7276531984a7090f 

28 SHXK 57280df53a698c7be7e3d3bc 

29 uyuanludbi 5ae5283f18d9210d85a3701a 

30 wangfujuanCBD 5850d604e7881151bd24940a 

31 wonbubu 5a096b61e65033699e2c00e8 

32 xiaoshengliwuhuanxi 5aa2a784823a3e3a6f7141cd 

33 xijinjin123 58fdcf94d5a2c91117d583dd 

34 xsevenboy 5aa3d823a6bf7a4fca85b76d 

35 zhangyuting 58d7d0b8c430d85372ebd087 

36 zhengruilan 58cfdcb99225295056b23305 

37 zhongnianzhuang 5b18d99d7752c82722602f2e  

38 zhouzhongren 58e8aa549d883a158792495f 

39 AZZD Store 4997257 

40 appleooqw Store 4992463 

41 City spray Store 5112048 

42 Cookie's Outdoor Store 4413061 

43 Cute Pets Market Store 2654214 
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Defendant 

No. 
Defendant/Store Name Seller ID 

44 Eathevin Store 5046244 

45 Esportes Store 4811026 

46 Extreme crossing Store 5008317 

47 Global Dropship 3 Store 4597029 

48 Golden Retriever Outdoor Store 4468010 

49 Good husband Store 5236011 

50 Handclap Store 5042241 

51 HandsomeBoy Store 5125103 

52 HimanJie Store 2342222 

53 HOMO dropship Store 5008322 

54 KEEP Store 4500019 

55 Lenzero Store 4808144 

56 Libero Store 2703003 

57 Loveliness Jewel Store 2956076 

58 Magical Life Store 3248077 

59 MAGORUI AR Store 4404113 

60 Nine Suns Store 5107092 

61 OuRui outdoor hunting Store 5129052 

62 Outdoor Lifestyle Store 2662151 

63 Outdoor Recreation Store 4460042 

64 OutDooree K Store 4420112 

65 OutdoorWorld Store 2916023 

66 Pawprint Store 2675065 
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Defendant 

No. 
Defendant/Store Name Seller ID 

67 pigpig Store 4576048 

68 Pinellia outdoor Store 5005261 

69 Respect Store  2947059 

70 Romantic All House Store 5003134 

71 Shop5236009 Store  5236009 

72 SnugLan Store 5003133 

73 To Keep Fit Store 3857035 

74 topsell Store 4929028 

75 WENY Store 4700002 

76 ZJBeauty World Store 4801023 

77 ZX Qianduoduo Store  3048016 

78 brilliantly-illuminated 183964432945 

79 flowersbud 153657848803 

80 gift_select 283632713922 

81 home-garden-us 233355365189 

82 homme-fashion501 362776364840 

83 jewellery.garden 362765984030 

84 pqud064jxsaf-2 233362072602 

85 technology-onsale 123948056857 

 

 



 

LISTING OF EXHIBITS 

 

Exhibit 1 .................................Printout of kickstarter.com page for ORANGE SCREW 

Exhibit 2 .................................Printout of orangescrew.com 

Exhibit 3 .................................U.S. Patent No. 7,309,198 
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d��i�i����b���d���t���l�ly����m�ximum�pr�fit�p�t��ti�l.�T���g��l��f�Or��g�

S�r�w�i��t��b���m�����u�������t�ry�f�r��ig�-qu�lity���d��ff�rd�bl���m�ri���-

m�d��pr�du�t�.�It�i���ur�mi��i���t��m�k��d��i�i����t��t��r��g��d�f�r�t��

pl���t���d��ur�l���l������my�w�il��m�ki�g��w���m��pr�du�t�.

Our�f�mily�����i����t�d��ig�ifi���t�fu�d��i�t��t�i��pr�j��t.�����w��tw�

b��utiful��m�ri���-m�d��m�ld��t��t��r���t��ur�f��t�ry�p�rt��r�i��V����u��r,

��.����������u�����fully����ig�t�d�t���p�t��t�pr��������d���������urr��t

US�p�t��t�f�r�t���Or��g��S�r�w.

���b�li����t��t�t���Or��g��S�r�w�i������mm�r�i�lly��i�bl��pr�du�t�wit��wid�

m�rk�t��pp��l.�����r����pi�g�f�r����ug��Ki�k�t�rt�r��upp�rt���d

����ur�g�m��t�t��fu�d��ur�fir�t�full-���l��pr�du�ti���ru��w�il��g�i�i�g�t��

�tt��ti����f�futur��r�t�il�r�.

T���d��ig��i����mpl�t�,�pr�t�typ�����d�m�ld�������b����t��t�d,�m�t�ri�l�

�r��pr����-�w���r����w�pr�p�r�d�t��l�u�����ur�fir�t�pr�du�ti���ru�.�Our�g��l

�f�$15,000�will�buy�m�t�ri�l�,�m��uf��tur��pr�du�t���d���lp�fi�i���t���d��ig�

�f�t������ir��m��t�lly-fri��dly�p��k�gi�g.

����r���umbly�gr�t�ful�t��t�����w���������upp�rt�d�t���Or��g��S�r�w

pr�j��t�t�u��f�r���d��r��r��lly�l��ki�g�f�rw�rd�t��w�rki�g�wit��y�u���d

���ri�g�y�ur���mm��t�.

��������pr�p�r�d���m��gr��t�r�w�rd��f�r��ur�b��k�r�!�����ll�k��w���m����

w�������u�����f�w�Or��g��S�r�w����d�

.�����r����mmitt�d�t��������ll�r�w�rd����ipp�d�w�ll�b�f�r�

��ri�tm������d��'t�b���fr�id�t��fill�up�t����t��ki�g��f�y�ur�f���rit���utd��r

l���r.

*�ll�pl�dg�d��m�u�t��i��lud����l���t�x�w�����ppr�pri�t�.
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����������:���humbl��Th�nk�You�f�om�th��t��m��t�O��ng��Sc���

�6�������:�N�op��n����ink�koozi�.�To�o�������koozi��in����ition�to��noth���������

l�v�l,�simply������6�to�you��tot�l��u�ing�th��p�ym�nt�ph�s�.

��2�������:�2�SM�LL�O��ng��Sc���s

�22�������:�4�SM�LL�O��ng��Sc���s



���������� �����e�Sc�ew:�The�Ultim�te�G�ou�d�A�cho��by�Ki�by�E�dely�—�Kickst��te�

https:��www.kickst��te�.com�p�ojects�o����esc�ew�o����e-sc�ew ����5

����������:���L�����O��ng��Sc���s

�35�������:���SM�LL��n����L�����O��ng��Sc���s

����������:�8�SM�LL�O��ng��Sc���s
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����������:���L�����O��ng��Sc���s

�50�������:���SM�LL��n��2�L�����O��ng��Sc���s�PLUS�2���v���g��Koozi�s

�70�������:���SM�LL��n����L�����O��ng��Sc���s
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����������:�8�L�����O��ng��Sc���s

�14��������:�8�SM�LL�O��ng��Sc���s��n��8�L�����O��ng��Sc���s

�isks��n��ch�ll�ng�s
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�������������������don�����ryt��ng����c�n�to�m�n�m�z��t���r�sks��nd

c�����ng�s�of�t��s�proj�ct.�Or�ng��Scr�����s��n��d��sory��o�rd�fi���d���t�

fr��nds�t��t������sk���s��n�product�d�s�gn,��us�n�ss�d����opm�nt��nd�n�t�on��

s���s.�����������d�Or�ng��Scr���prototyp�s��n�t���fi��d�for�t�����st�y��r

���ng�t�st�d�und�r���r�ous�cond�t�ons.

����xt�ns����y�r�s��rc��d��nj�ct�on�mo�d�rs�t��t��ou�d��ork���t����sm���

st�rt-up�����������ng�t��������ty�to�gro����t��us��nd���nd�����rg��num��rs��n

t���futur�.�Our�c�os�n�f�ctory��s���s�cond�g�n�r�t�on�f�m��y-o�n�d��us�n�ss

��t���xp�rts��n�m�t�r���s��nd��ng�n��r�ng�on�st�ff.�Our�mo�ds���������n

t�st�d,�tun�d��nd��r���r��r��dy�to�produc�.���st�of����,�����r����on���our

dr����from�t���f�ctory�so��t's���sy�to�����n�o���d��n�t���proc�ss��nd�d������t�

�ny��ssu�s�t��t�m�y�com��up.

T���most�s�gn�fic�nt�c�����ng�����f�c�d���s��nsur�ng�t��t�t���fit���t���n

t���Or�ng��Scr����ts��f��nd�t���c���r��xtrud�d�s��������s�pr�c�s�.���

c�r�fu��y�r������d�t���m��sur�m�nts��nd�t���m�t�r����prop�rt��s��nd�our

�ng�n��r�ng�t��m�s�gn�d�off�on�t���to��r�nc�s�for���p�rf�ct�fit.�T����xtrus�on

too��ng��s�curr�nt�y����ng��u��t��nd��������������t����ctu���tu��ng�s�mp��s�to

confirm�t���fit,�f�����nd�fin�s���y�t���t�m��our�K�ckst�rt�r�c�mp��gn��nds.

�s���r�su�t�of�our�t�oroug��r�s��rc�,�����r��confid�nt�t��t�����������������to

pro��d����pr�m�um�product�for�our���ck�rs��n���t�m��y�m�nn�r.��������

commun�c�t����t����ck�rs��s�t���c�mp��gn�progr�ss�s��nd�����nt�c�p�t���

��ry�smoot�,��ccur�t���nd�on-sc��du���fu�fi��m�nt.

Qu�st�ons���out�t��s�proj�ct?�

R�port�t��s�proj�ct�to�K�ckst�rt�r

�rts

�om�cs�&�I��ustr�t�on

��s�gn�&�T�c�

���m
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������������

��mes

Music

Publishing

�b�u��us

Ou��ch���e�

S���s

P�ess

J�bs

Help��en�e�

Ou��Rules

��e�����H�n�b��k

P����ns

Newsle��e�s

M�bile��pps

Kicks����e���l�g

�nginee�ing��l�g

Rese��ch

The���e��ive�In�epen�en�

Kicks����e��M�g�zine

Kicks����e��P��c�s�

Kicks����e�,�P���©�2019

�nglish $�US���ll���(US�)

T�us���n��S��e�y Te�ms����Use P�iv�cy�P�licy ���kie�P�licy
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� � � �

� �� � � ����������������
�

�SD �� LOGIN

�LTIMATE�GRO�ND�ANCHOR PARACORD LIFESTYLE SHOP�� ABO�T��

IT�S�ALL��OOD

YO�R�ST�FF�ISN�T�GOING�ANYWHERE
�O�PLAY

THE�ONE�GRO�ND�SCREW�THAT�DOES�IT�ALL�

O�ange�Sc�ew®�g���nd�anch��s�take�ca�e��f�y����st�ff�s��y���can�f�c�s��n�what�y���l�ve�t��d�.�Anch���the�beach�shelte��and�head���t�f���a�s��f

kn�wing�it�s�sec��e�if�the�wind�picks��p.�Tethe��y����llama�and�sleep�s��ndly�beca�se�y���kn�w�they�a�en�t�g�ing��n�a�late�night�walkab��t.�L�ck

d�wn�an�inflatable�b��nce�h��se�and��elax�kn�wing�that�the�big�kids�a�e�n�t�g�ing�t��send�it�int��the�neighb���s�ga�den.

ORANGE�SCREW®�GRO�ND�ANCHORS�ARE�MADE�IN�THE��SA�AND�AVAILABLE�IN�TWO�SIZES

LARGE�GRO�ND�ANCHOR

SPECIFICATIONS

Length:������4”

� �
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Thread�Diameter:�����8”

Weight:�3.6��z

Material:�Recycled�P�lyca�b�nate

MADE�IN�THE��SA

SHOP�NOW

SMALL�GRO�ND�ANCHOR

SPECIFICATIONS

Length:������”

Thread�Diameter:�7�8”

Weight:��.8��z

Material:�Recycled�P�lyca�b�nate

MADE�IN�THE��SA

SHOP�NOW
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THE�MANY��SES�OF�THE�ORANGE�SCREW®��LTIMATE�GRO�ND�ANCHOR

SEC�RE�YO�R

Tent

Beach�Shelter

Dog

Inflatable�Holiday�Decorations

Hunting�Blind

Raft

Bounce�House

RV�Awning

�SE�WHEN�YO��ARE

Camping

PLAY
VIDEO
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Hunting

Decorating

Boating

Gardening

RVing

Entertaining

EASY�TO��SE�IN

Grass

Beach�Sand

Firm�and�Soft�Soil

LEARN�MORE�ABO�T�O�R�ACCESSORIES

PARACORD � � � TEXT�RED �POS I �LOCK™��
STEALTH �GRAY

���.��

T�GRIP �TOOL

���.��

PARACORD� � �TEXT�RED �POS I�LOCK™� �
REFLECT IVE �ORANGE

����.��
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ADD�THE�FINISHIN��TOUCHES

TO�YO�R�CAMPING�EQ�IPMENT
BUY�THE�LAST��ROUND�SCREW�YOU�LL�EVER�NEED.�PERIOD.

GO�BIG GO�LITTLE

ORANGE�SCREW™�PATENTED�GRO�ND�ANCHORS

The�O�ange�Sc�ew®�g���nd�anch���is�an�inn�vative�sc�ew-in�g���nd�anch���made��f�������ecycled�mate�ials�and�man�fact��ed�in�the�USA.

Bef��e�we�invented�the�O�ange�Sc�ew™,�g���nd�anch��s�c�nsisted��f�simple�tent�stakes,���st-p��ne�spi�al�d�g-tie���ts,�heavy�weights,���

c�mbe�s�me�metal�a�ge�s.�O�ange�Sc�ew™�g���nd�anch��s��e-define�what�a�g���nd�sc�ew�can�d��with�thei��slick�and�d��able�design.�They�a�e

p��table,�easy-t�-�se,�and�pe�f��m�in�a�wide���ange��f�s�il�c�nditi�ns�than�any��the��p��table�g���nd�anch��.

This�st��ng�and�simple�m�lti-�se�t��l�will��eplace�y����tent�stakes�and�metal�d�g�tie-��ts;�anch���RV�awnings�and�s�n�shelte�s;�h�ld�ta�ps��ve�

b�ats,�ATVs�and�fi�ew��d;�and�s��m�ch�m��e.�J�in�the��ev�l�ti�n�and�simplify�y����kit��Once�y����se�����g���nd�sc�ews,�y���w�n�t�want�t���se

anything�else.�Se�i��sly.

Oh�yeah....�they�c�me�with�a�lifetime�b�eakage�g�a�antee.�Sweet�

WE�BELIEVE�IN

PROTECTING�THE

ENVIRONMENT

THE��LTIMATE�GRO�ND

ANCHOR

O�R�STORY

� �

©������ .

�

�

�

� � �

O�ange�Sc�ew
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� � � �

� �� � � ����������������
�

�SD �� LOGIN

�LTIMATE�GRO�ND�ANCHOR PARACORD LIFESTYLE SHOP�� ABO�T��

SHOP�BEST�SELLING�GRO�ND�ANCHORS

� �
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SMALL�4�PACK LARGE�2�PACK

SMALL�ANCHOR�� �9� LARGE�ANCHOR����2�
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PARACORD�REFLECTIVE�ORANGE PARACORD�STEALTH�GRAY

T�GRIP�TOOL LIFESTYLE

THE��LTIMATE�TENT�STAKE�AND

GRO�ND�ANCHOR

You can leave all of the other anchor screws
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You�can�leave�all�of�the�other�anchor�screws

behind�and�let�Orange�Screw®�solve�your

ground�security�needs.�Once�you�secure�your

stuff�with�an�Orange�Screw®�ground�anchor,

you�can�relax�and�focus�on�what�you�came�to

do.

Our�ground�anchors�are�easy�to�use�and�have

hundreds�of�uses.

How�will�you�use�them?

VIEW�ALL

EASY�TO��SE

Twist�the�screw�in�to�the�ground�using�the�clear

tube�for�additional�leverage�and�then�tie�off

anything�that�needs�fastening.�Dogs,�tents,

sunshades,�bounce�houses...whatever.

You�got�this.

LEARN�MORE

MADE�IN�THE��SA�OF�RECYCLED

MATERIALS

�����recycled�polycarbonate�plastics�go�in�to

our�ground�anchors.�All�of�our�products�are

developed�and�manufactured�in�Washington

state.

The�perfect�recipe.

SHOP�NOW

It’s�time�t��simplify�y����gea��and��se�the��ne�g���nd�anch���that�d�es�it�all��O�ange�Sc�ew®�g���nd�anch��s�a�e�lightweight,���st-p���f,�nea�ly

indest��ctible,�and�made�enti�ely�in�the�USA�f��m�������ecycled�mate�ials�in�Washingt�n�state.
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GRO�ND�ANCHORS�FOR�THE�MASSES���LEARN�MORE

������������®�Th��Ultim�t��G�ou�d�A��ho��2016

VERY�ST�RDY

When�enc��nte�ing�la�ge����cks�the�anch���h�lds��p�nicely�and�is�n�t�damaged.�I t�withstands�a�g�eat�deal��f�p�ll ing

p�ess��e�with�n��iss�es.� I�w��ld��ec�mmend�and�b�y�again.

J�hn�M.

Amazon�Verified�Purchase
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SCAM�ALERT

The�Bait�and�Switch�scam�is�back��We�a�e�c���ently�seeing�many�Faceb��k�and�Instag�am�ads�that�claim�t��be�selling�����p��d�cts�f���a�big

disc��nt.�These�scammers�have�stolen�our�photos,�videos,�and�written�content�and�they�will�ship�you�something�from�China�that�is

completely�different.�Please�help��s�by��ep��ting�any��f�the�ads�y���see.�Thanks�for�supporting�us�and�our�mission�to�manufacture

everything�in�the��SA.

LEARN�ABO�T�THE�SCAM

WE�BELIEVE�IN

PROTECTING�THE

ENVIRONMENT

THE��LTIMATE�GRO�ND

ANCHOR

O�R�STORY

� �

©������ .

�

�

�

� � �

O�ange�Sc�ew
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h��ps:��ass�g�m���.usp�o.gov�pa�������d�x.h�ml��pa�����s�arch�r�sul�Abs�rac�?�d=73����8��yp�=pa�Num ���

����������

�����������

���cution�d�t�

��c�19,���1�

D�t����co�d�d

Jan���,���1�

P�op��ti�s

1

P�g�s

�

Conv�y�nc�

ASSIGNMENT�OF�ASSIGNORS�INTEREST�(SEE��OCUMENT�FOR��ETAILS).�

Assigno�s

BROWN,��AVI��J.

Co���spond�nt

KIRBY�G.�ER�ELY

���BLACKBERRY�LANE

P.O.BOX�1���

WHITE�SALMON,�WA�98���

Assign��

ER�ELY,�KIRBY�G.

���BLACKBERRY�LANE

P.O.�BOX�1���

WHITE�SALMON,�WASHINGTON�98���

������������b��r�c��of����l��for��ppl�c���o��11287877

Inv�ntion�tit���Inv�nto�

REUSABLE�THREA�E�

TIE��OWN

�avid�J.�Brown

P�t�nt

���9198

��c�18,�����

Pub�ic�tion App�ic�tion

11�8�8��

Nov��8,�����

PCT Int��n�tion��

��gist��tion

������������(1��o��l)

������������
















